



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓐ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪᓐ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓐ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

NWB File No: 3BC-PRO----/GA

March 24, 2009

Dr. Robert Scott
CASP, West Building
181a Huntingdon Road
Cambridge, CB3 0DH, United Kingdom
Email: robert.scott@casp.cam.ac.uk

Re: Application Acknowledgement for the Provenance of Clastic Sediments in the Sverdrup Basin,
Canadian Arctic Islands Project

Dear Dr. Scott:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on March 10, 2009 of your new water license application, for the above mentioned project.

Currently your application is on hold pending receipt of a spill contingency plan. I have attached one for you to use as a guide. Also required is a \$30.00 administration fee and a \$30.00 water use fee. This can be paid by cheque, visa, or money order. We are unable to accept direct transfer or direct deposit for fees.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email at licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing